



# Manor Park and Hempstead Fields Residents' Association

Committee Meeting at 27 Roman Way  
Friday 5<sup>th</sup> August 2016 at 7.30pm

## AGENDA

- |  |              |
|--|--------------|
| 1. Welcome and apologies for absence   | Paul         |
| 2. Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising   | Paul         |
| 3. Treasurer's report  | Sally        |
| 4. Secretary's report - membership, correspondence received etc.   | Peter        |
| 5. Surgery Car Service - update  | Coordinators |
| 6. The AGM - feedback  | Paul         |
| 7. Vacancy on the committee  | Peter        |
| 8. Good Neighbour Scheme initiative - update   | Paul         |
| 9. Park and Stride – update  | Peter        |
| 10. Twittens working group – update  | Paul         |
| 11. Walking Group – its future?  | Tom          |
| 12. Cold Calling Zone – a project for 2017?  | Peter        |
| 13. Social media traffic – update  | Peter        |
| 14. Events and activities: <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• social events for the Autumn/ Winter?</li></ul> | All          |
| 15. Any other business   | All          |
| 16. Date, time and venue of next meeting   |              |